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DOCUMENT NO. 6002|-08

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 10:00 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices _ ;

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X Administrative__Parties__Consumer
Date and Time: 12/24/2008 9:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 080008-OT; 090008-OT DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:12009\0900081090008establish.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08QR}) greg follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR09) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (08aQR) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC. (08QR) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:06:55 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 492716)

Attachments: 09-0008ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 492716

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR)

crkiser@mintz.com

No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:53:08 PM
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 4:58 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Timisha Breoks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
2 &2
Date and Time: 10/6/2008 4:54:00 PM o O
Docket Number: 080008-0T < 9 oMm
Filename / Path: 1:1200810800081080008\WVRZ Qualified Rep Order I-DSTownsley.doc C.:?; ' =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘-;?...-r -t T
M <
22 2 &
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE > = ) -3
= = o
n
o o O

o
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O ?GX(:‘&) FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

X Administrative__Parties_Consumer
\ m;n\ CA DOCUMENT NoO. 0602}-08

DISTRIBUTION:
O emailed




All Open Dockets

Tuesday, Oct 07, 2008 12:41 PM



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent:  Monday, September 29, 2008 4:38 PM Administrative___Parties___Consumer
To: Lee Eng Tan DOCUMENT NO. QOO - S

Cc: Laura King DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08

Thank you for the clarification. I will place this document in correspondence and will move DN 08100-08 from
Docket 080134 to Docket 080008 per DN 09139-08.

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 4:33 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08

Please make the change to dockets, staff requested this action from the company so that we may keep the qualified
representative requests together.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 4:23 PM

To: Laura King; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Dockets 080134 and 080008; DNs 09139-08 and 08100-08
Hi Laura and/or Lee Eng,

We received a letter from Verizon/O'Roark (DN 09139-08) requesting that the request for qualified representative
status for Darrel S. Townsley, filed on 9/3/08, and currently filed in Docket 080134 (DN 08100-08), be transferred to
Docket 080008. I wanted to double check with you before I made that change. Please advise,

Thank you!

Dorothy

9/29/2008
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 12:26 PM

To: CLX - Orders / Notices

Ce: Timisha Brooks FPSCs CLK - CORRE.SPONDENCE
Subject: QOrder / Notice Submitted XAdmilbmﬁVe_le_Cﬂmmﬂ
Date and Time: 8/14/2008 12:19:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 60021-0%
Docket Number: 080008-OT DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080008\Intrade QR Order Il.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE (Ballesteros)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
‘ ) MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08QR) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Intrade Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR}) Jbrew(@bbrstaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (08aQR) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC. (QROg) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 8 1472008 at 3:.54:15 PM
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 10:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - dmmme—m—cm
DOCUMENT NO. 00021-03

Date and Time: 8/14/2008 10:12:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080008-0OT

Filename / Path: 1:\20081080008\Sprint QR Order lll.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTFER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida {(08QR) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Intrado Communications, Inc. {QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (08aQR) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC. (QR08) de.oroark{@verizon.com No

Printed on 8/14/2008 at 3:.47.08 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 10:12 AM
To: CLK - Crders / Notices
Cc: Charlene Poblete
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/25/2008 10:10:00 AM
Docket Number: 080008-0T
Filename / Path: Intrado QR Order.doc
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
AT&T Florida (08QR) greg.follenshee@att.com No
Intrado Communications, inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
Verizon Florida LLC. (QRO8) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/25/2008 at 4:12:59 PM




CLK Official Flling****3/25/2008 10:05 AM

e

& 2,
Matllda Sanders

Psc-oF - 014l - FoE «pT

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 10:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ;

Cc: Chariene Poblete FPSC.

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A CLK - CORRES

Date and Ti 3/25/2008 10:01:00 AM 5 DOCUMENT o 0

ate and Time: :01: ner
Docket Number: 08000-OT 080008 -01 DISTRIB NO._0002)-08
Filename / Path: White Springs QR Order IL.doc UTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

0/0/] Y



- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAL"iER
NAME CODE ADDRESS . COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
PCS Phaosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 3/26/2008 at 12:24:24 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 10:01 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Charlene Poblete . D
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted IEAMM"‘D Puties |_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.QO0Q21 - 0¥

Date and Time: 3/25/2008 9:59:00 AM
Docket Number: 080008-OT DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: White Springs QR Order.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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. . . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
N
ANY EMAIL
PARTY A ADDRESS MasTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield QR) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 3/26/2008 at 12:22:33 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 9:26 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charlene Poblete 3

Subject: Ordaer / Notice Submitted o i Consaer )
Date and Time: 3/25/2008 9:24:00 AM AESEE -3
Docket Number: 080008-0T ) :
Filename / Path: AT&T QR Order IV.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 980003

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08QR) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
Verizon Florida LL.C. (QR08) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/25/2008 at 4:27:47 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 9:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Charlene Poblete
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/25/2008 9:17:00 AM
Docket Number: 080008-0T
Filename / Path: ATA&T QR Order lil.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08QR) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Intrado Communications, Inc. (QR) crkiser@mintz.com No
Verizon Florida LLC. (QR08) de.oroark(@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/25/2008 at 4:24:53 PM
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Woednesday, February 13, 2008 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Ordar / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 2/13/2008 9:03:00 AM dministrative[ ] Parties [ Consumer
Docket Number: 080008-0T DOCUMENT NO. -
Filename / Path: see below NTNO 0001 =0f
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

FP&L QR Order.doc
FP&L QR Order Il.doc
Sprint QR Order.doc
Intrado QR Order.doc
AT&T QR Order.doc

AT&T QR Order ll.doc O /
Thanks, O / l

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6751

HY313
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlS':‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (08QR) greg. follensbee@att.com No

Printed on 2/13/2008 at 1:58 PM
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Matilda Sanders 5C-08 -0088 for -oT

From: Jackia Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:07 AM

Subject Ordor  Notico Submitted F@py{cm : C%Ritﬁp%qmﬁ
inistrati arties er

et wowor DOCUMENTNO._ 000 & 1=Clf”

Q::::rryep:’ath: ;Tgent::lk;‘:-vland Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

FP&L QR Order.doc
FP&L QR Order li.doc
Sprint QR Order.doc
Intrado QR Order.doc

AT&T QR Order.doc O

ATET QR Order ll.doc \
Thanks, O
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-13-6754
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 2/13/2008 9:03:00 AM (& Admiistrative [] Prties (] Consumer

Docket Number: 080008-OT DOCUMENT NO. 60—~ 6Y
Filename / Path: see below

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

FP&L QR Order.doc
FP&L QR Order ll.doc
Sprint QR Order.doc
Intrado QR Order.doc

AT&T QR Order.doc O /
AT&T QR Order Il.doc \
Thanks, O
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6754
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC; CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ’\
Date and Time: 2/13/2008 9:03:00 AM Administrative [] Parties "] Consumer | /
Docket Number: 080008-0T DOC 00 -
Filename / Path: see below UMENT NO. 0 oF)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Six ORDERS AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE have been signed and moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

FP&L QR Order.doc
FPAL QR Order ll.doc
Sprint QR Order.doc
Intrado QR Order.doc
AT&T QR Order.doc
AT&T QR Order !l.doc

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/13/2008 9:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 080008-0T

Filename / Path: see below

Order Type: Slgned ! Hand Deliver

FPSE, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administeative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._go034 -~ 081
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
AT&T QR Order ll.doc

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-193-67514

\/0/0
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o0 2 -0 T yj CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 112812008 11:25:00 s O8O (LY Administrative (] Parties [] Consumer
Docket Number: see below DOCUMENT NO. 00 oLl _ﬂ'
Filename / Path: qualified rep orders

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Three Orders Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative have been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance
today.

FP&L QR Order.doc
Sprint QR Order.doc
Verizon QR Order.doc

Jacqueline Schindler O /
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission O / I
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399 e
850-48-6754 ’,’.;




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Verizon Florida LLC. (QR08) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/28/2008 at 4:29 PM
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2007 3:15 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1212612007 3:14:00 PM ADMINISTRATIVE
Docket Number: 070008-OT and 080008-0OT
Filename / Path: 080008or.doc

copied to gcorders
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- ~~
.se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

ection 1 - Offi mmission rk

Docket No.080008-0T Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Applications for qualified representative status.

Company: Qualified Representatives

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
inistrative _PartiesConsumer

UMENT NO. 060 &1-08
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘Q"_indicates OPR) I [ [ | [ x | [ I l ]
Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module D WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
QPR Staff E):] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff X 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED () MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the qddentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

ion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk -~

Docket No.080008-OT Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Applications for qualified representative status.

Company: Qualified Representatives

Official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM CLK MP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) | i | I | x| [ | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module D WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff A Teitzman, C Poblete @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current,
1. Roll-over/Revised CASR Due NONE 12/29/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, C Poblete 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff X |34
35.
pDate filed with CLK: 01/07/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ZB( M\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/07/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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